
 
Steve Atkinson MA(Oxon) MBA FloD FRSA 

Chief Executive 

 

 
Council Offices • Argents Mead • Hinckley • Leicestershire • LE10 1BZ 

Telephone 01455 238141 • MDX No 716429 • Fax 01455 251172 • www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 

Date: 06 February 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Members of the Ethical Governance and 

Personnel Committee 
 
 Mr DW Inman (Chairman) 

Mr DC Bill MBE 
Mrs R Camamile 
Mrs WA Hall 
Mr KWP Lynch 
 

Mr JS Moore 
Mr K Morrell 
Mr LJP O'Shea 
Ms BM Witherford 
 

 
Copy to all other Members of the Council 
 
(other recipients for information) 
 
Dear member, 
 
There will be a meeting of the ETHICAL GOVERNANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE in 
the Committee Room 2 on THURSDAY, 14 FEBRUARY 2013 at 10.30 am and your 
attendance is required. 
 
Please be aware that this may be a lengthy meeting and lunch will be provided 
 
The agenda for the meeting is set out overleaf. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
 
 

Rebecca Owen 
Democratic Services Officer 
 

 

Public Document Pack



 
Council Offices • Argents Mead • Hinckley • Leicestershire • LE10 1BZ 

Telephone 01455 238141 • MDX No 716429 • Fax 01455 251172 • www.hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk 
 

ETHICAL GOVERNANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE -  14 FEBRUARY 2013 
 

A G E N D A 

 

1. APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS  

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS (Pages 1 - 6) 

 To confirm the minutes of the ordinary meeting held on 30 October 2012 and the 
extraordinary meeting held on 23 November 2012. 

3. ADDITIONAL URGENT BUSINESS BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES  

 To be advised of any additional items of business which the Chairman decides by 
reason of special circumstances shall be taken as matters of urgency at this meeting. 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 To receive verbally from members any disclosures which they are required to make in 
accordance with the Council’s code of conduct or in pursuance of Section 106 of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992. This is in addition to the need for such 
disclosure to be also given when the relevant matter is reached on the agenda. 

5. QUESTIONS  

 To hear any questions received in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10. 

6. MATTERS FROM WHICH THE PUBLIC MAY BE EXCLUDED  

 To consider the passing of a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972 excluding the public from the undermentioned item of business on the 
grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraphs 1, 2 and 10 of Schedule 12A of the 1972 Act. 

7. DISCIPLINARY MATTER (Pages 7 - 8) 

 This information is provided to members of the committee only, and they are asked not 
to share this information with any other person. 

8. ANY OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES HAVE TO BE 
DEALT WITH AS MATTERS OF URGENCY  

 



 

-91 - 

HINCKLEY AND BOSWORTH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ETHICAL GOVERNANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 
 

30 OCTOBER 2012 AT 10.30 AM 
 
 
 
PRESENT: Mr DW Inman - Chairman 
  
Mrs R Camamile, Mrs WA Hall, Mr KWP Lynch, Mr JS Moore, Mrs J Richards (for Mr 
LJP O'Shea) and Ms BM Witherford 
 
Officers in attendance: Louisa Horton 
 

230 APOLOGIES  
 
Apologies were submitted on behalf of Councillors Bill and O’Shea, with Councillor 
Richards substituting for Councillor O’Shea in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 
4.1. 
 

231 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
On the motion of Councillor Inman, seconded by Councillor Hall, it was 
 

RESOLVED – the minutes of the meeting of Standards Committee held 
on 5 April 2012 be confirmed and signed by the Chairman. 
 

On the motion of Councillor Hall, seconded by Councillor Inman, it was 
 

RESOLVED – the minutes of the meeting of Standards Committee held 
on 11 April 2012 be confirmed and signed by the Chairman. 
 

On the motion of Councillor Camamile, seconded by Councillor Witherford, it was 
 

RESOLVED – the minutes of the meeting of Personnel Committee held 
on 18 April 2012 be confirmed and signed by the Chairman. 

 
232 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
No interests were declared at this stage. 
 

233 LOCALISM ACT 2011 - STANDARDS REGIME  
 
Members were presented with the process for dealing with complaints against 
Councillors who had allegedly breached the code of conduct. Discussion followed 
regarding the following: 
 

• The need for the committee to meet in public in accordance with Access to 
Information Regulations; 

• Anonymous complaints would only be accepted in extreme circumstances and if 
it was in the public interest; 

• The difficulty in defining whether a Member was acting as a Councillor at the time 
of the alleged breach; 

• After initial fact finding, a report with recommendation would be brought before 
the full Committee with the options of referring for investigation, referring to the 
Monitoring Officer for other action, referring to the Police, or no action; 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 

-92 - 

• A hearing would be required following investigation if it was found that there had 
been a breach of the code; 

• The Independent Person would only become involved it sanctions were to be 
imposed; 

• Sanctions may include a recommendation to Council that someone be removed 
from a position as Chairman or a recommendation to the Group Leader or Whip. 

 
Members felt that whilst the new regime did not have powers to impose serious 
sanctions, it was fairer for the subject Member as they would be informed of the 
complaint at an earlier stage and also would be able to attend the Committee to hear the 
debate on the matter. 
 
On the motion of Councillor Witherford, seconded by Councillor Moore, it was 
 

RESOLVED – the information be noted. 
 

234 COUNTY WIDE CODE OF CONDUCT  
 
It was reported that Leicestershire County Council were leading on looking at the 
possibility of having a shared Code of Conduct across the County. A document 
comparing Codes of Conduct had been written, and whilst many were similar no 
suggested shared version had yet been produced. Members wished to continue to 
support the work but agreed to await the final version before deciding whether or not to 
adopt. On the motion of Councillor Lynch, seconded by Councillor Witherford, it was 
 

RESOLVED – working as part of the County-wide group be continued and 
reviewed when the final copy of the shared Code is available. 

 
235 PARISH COUNCILS  

 
The Monitoring Officer reported that only half of the Parish and Town Councils in 
Hinckley and Bosworth had published (either on their own website or via the HBBC site) 
their Code of Conduct and some did not appear to have met to consider the Code yet. 
 

236 DECLARING INTERESTS  
 
The Monitoring Officer updated on progress in returning all Register of Interest forms by 
both Borough and Parish/Town Councillors. Members were informed that they could 
check the electronic version of their form on the website or view the paper version in the 
offices. 
 

237 TRAINING ON THE NEW REQUIREMENTS  
 
The Monitoring Officer presented Members with a proposed training outline on declaring 
interests in response to Members’ requests. Members were reminded that, on the 
Register of Interest form, it was necessary to include interests only of you or your 
spouse/partner, whereas at a meeting interests of a family member or close associate 
also had to be declared. Some Members felt that they would continue to declare 
interests other than financial in the name of openness and transparency. 
 
It was moved by Councillor Lynch and seconded by Councillor Hall that the Monitoring 
Officer provide training prior to Planning or Council meetings or at group meetings. 
Councillor Camamile moved an amendment that it also be provided on paper for those 
unable to attend. The amendment was accepted by the mover and seconder and 
therefore 
 

Page 2



 

-93 - 

RESOLVED – the Monitoring Officer be requested to provide training to 
Members in the manner most suitable to them. 

 
238 FUTURE MEETINGS  

 
It was agreed that meetings be scheduled on an eight-weekly cycle but that be cancelled 
in the event of there being insufficient business. It was agreed that the next meeting be 
held in early January. 
 
 

(The Meeting closed at 11.51 am) 
 
 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

-113 - 

HINCKLEY AND BOSWORTH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ETHICAL GOVERNANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 
 

23 NOVEMBER 2012 AT 10.30 AM 
 
 
PRESENT: Mr DW Inman - Chairman 
  
Mr JG Bannister (for Mrs WA Hall), Mr DC Bill MBE, Mrs R Camamile, Mr KWP Lynch, 
Mr JS Moore, Mr LJP O'Shea and Ms BM Witherford 
 
Officers in attendance: Steve Atkinson and Julie Stay 
 

288 APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTIONS  
 
Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillor Hall with the substitution of 
Councillor Bannister authorised in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 4.3. 
 

289 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
No interests were declared at this stage. 
 

290 MATTERS FROM WHICH THE PUBLIC MAY BE EXCLUDED  
 
On the motion of Councillor Inman seconded by Councillor Camamile, it was 
 

RESOLVED – in accordance with section 100A(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the following item of 
business on the grounds that it involves the disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraphs 2 and 10 of Part I of Schedule 12A 
of that Act. 

 
291 MATTER RELATING TO POTENTIAL DISCIPLINARY  

 
Members were informed of the matter for consideration regarding potential disciplinary 
action. On the motion of Councillor Camamile, seconded by Councillor Bill, it was 
 

RESOLVED – the recommendation put to the meeting be approved. 
 
 

(The Meeting closed at 10.58 am) 
 
 
 
 

 CHAIRMAN 
 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Page 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 10 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of previous meetings
	Minutes , 23/11/2012 Ethical Governance and Personnel Committee

	7 Disciplinary matter

